Yoncalla School District
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR MEETING
July 14, 2022
292 5™ Street
Yoncalla School Board Meeting Room
Yoncalla, OR 97499

Until further notice, due to COVID-19 concerns, School Board meeting will be held on Facebook Live.

5:00 PM

VL.

VII.

VIIL.

XL

https://www.facebook.com/yhseaagles/

CALL TO ORDER

REORGANIZE SCHOOL BOARD
A. Elect board chair
B. Electvice chair

PUBLIC FORUM

The public is invited to share any comments they may have with the board via email. Emails should
be received by 4:00 PM on July 14 2022. Please send your comments to
laurie.simleness@yoncalla.ka2.or.us

ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

Minutes of School Board meeting June 15, 2022

Accounts Payable/Funding Update

Designate Brian Berry as Chief Executive Officer/Clerk

Designate Danielle Littlefield as Deputy Clerk

Designate Brian Berry as Custodians of Funds

Authorize Facsimile Signature of Brian Berry and Danielle Littlefield

Appoint Brian Berry as Budget Officer

Designate Brian Berry as District Election Authority

Designate US Bank as Bank Depository

Authorize Investment of Funds with Local Government Investment Pool and US Bank
Appoint Dole Coalwell Attorneys OR OSBA as General Legal Counsel

Appoint Oregon School Boards Association as Labor Relations Consultant

Appoint Zolezzi Insurance as Insurance Agent of Record

Designate Neuner, Davidson and Cooley as auditor of Record

Appoint Brian Berry as person designated to represent Yoncalla SD in matters pertaining to
AHERA (Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response Action)

REPORTS
A. Superintendent Report

ACTION ITEMS
A. Hiring of Matthew Sybrant as High School Culinary and Spanish Teacher

(o= rAS-STIamMMmMmOoN @ >

DISCUSSION ITEMS
A. Goal Setting

BOARD INTERVIEW FOR DIRECTOR VACANCY
(Possible swearing in of new board member)

ANOUNCEMENTS
A. Future Dates of Importance
e Board Meeting August 18, 2022, 6:00 PM

OTHER BUSINESS
ADJOURN



Yoncalla School District
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
June 15, 2022
292 5t Street
Yoncalla School Board Meeting Room
Yoncalla, OR 97499

Meetings are now open to the public. They will also be available on Facebook Live.
https://lwww.facebook.com/yhseagles/

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT ADMINISTRATION PRESENT
Cathey Grimes, Board Chair Brian Berry

David Anderson, Vice Chair- Danielle Littlefield

Della Orcutt Laurie Simleness

Fawn Sybrant Cody Reed

6:00 PM CALL TO ORDER

I. AWARDS, RECOGNITION, CORRESPONDENCE
Representatives from the Oregon Natural Resources Education Fund presented Jannelle
Wilde with an ONRE Grant.

II. PUBLIC FORUM
The public was invited to share any comments they may have with the board via email.
Emails should be received by 4:00 PM on June 16, 2022, and sent to:
laurie.simleness@yoncalla.ki2.or.us No comments were received.

ll. PUBLIC HEARING - 2021-2022 Budget _
Pursuant to ORS 294.430, the Public Hearing for the 2022-2023 Budget was opened. No
comments were received or submitted. Director Anderson made a motion to close the
public hearing, Director Orcutt seconded, passed unanimously.

1IV. ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA
None.

V. CONSENT AGENDA

A.  Minutes of School Board meeting May 11, 2022
B.  Accounts payable/funding update
Director Orcutt made a motion to approve, Director Sybrant seconded, passed
unanimously.

VI. INFORMATION ITEM
Updated School Board Calendar. The new board calendar, with reqular board meetings
scheduled for the third Thursday of each month, will begin with the August 2022 meeting.
The exception of the third Thursday is the month of May, when the board meeting will be
held on May 11*.

VIl. REPORTS

High School Principal Report

Transition Specialist Report

Elementary Principal Report

Financial Update

Superintendent Report

Vill.  ACTION ITEMS

monNw>



Xl.

A.  Consider for approval Resolution 21-22-03, Intrafund Transfer

Director Anderson made a motion to approve, Director Orcutt seconded, passed
unanimously.

B.  Consider for approval Resolution 21-22-02, Budget Adoption, Appropriations,
Imposing and Categorizing Tax.
Director Orcutt made a motion to approve, Director Sybrant seconded, passed
unanimously.

FUTURE DATES OF IMPORTANCE
¢ School Board Meeting, July 14, 2022, 6:00 PM

OTHER BUSINESS.
Superintendent Berry shared with the board that this meeting would be the last for Jen

Bailey. He thanked her for her service on the board, and wished her well in her future
endeavors.

ADJOURN.

Director Anderson made a motion to approve, Director Orcutt seconded, passed
unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at 6:48 PM



Yoncalla School District
Financial Overview
Actuals As of JUNE 30, 2022

GENERAL FUND

2020-21 2021-2022 2021-2022 Over (Under)
Revenue Actuals Adopted Budget | YTD Actuals _Encumbrances | Estimated Totals Budget
Local Revenue:
1111-Current Taxes $ 970,326 | $ 955,000 | $ 1,055,457 | $ - $ 1,055,457 | $ 100,457
1112-Prior Years' Taxes $ 63,543 | $ 50,000 | $ 40,764 | $ - $ 40,764 | $ (9,236)
1113-County Tax Sales $ 7,436 | $ - $ 844 | $ - $ 844 | $ 844
1510-Interest on Investments $ 13,691 | $ 20,000 | $ 11,720 | $ - $ 11,720 | $ (8,280)
1740-Co-Curricular Fees $ 935 $ 8,000 | $ 8,689 | $ - $ 8,689 | $ 689
1990-Miscellaneous Income $ 84,294 | § 65,000 | $ 88,084 | $ - $ 88,084 | $ 23,084
2101-County School Fund $ 2,773 | $ 3,500 | $ 2,982 | $ - $ 2982 |$ (518)
2102-General ESD Funds $ 40,465 | $ 38,000 | $ 39,022 | $ - $ 39,022 | $ 1,022
2199- Other immediate resources $ 937 | $ - $ 1,424 | $ - $ 1424 | $ 1,424
State Revenue $ -
3101-School Support Fund $ 3,032,232 | § 2,768,715 | $ 3,165,664 | $ - $ 3,165,664 | $ 396,949
3103-Common School Fund $ 22,947 | $ 25210 | $ 26,383 | $ - $ 26,383 | $ 1,173
3199-Other Restricted Grants $ - $ - $ 622 | $ - $ 622 1% 622
Federal Revenue $ -
4801-Federal Forest Fees $ 24,189 | $ 10,000 | $ 26,545 | $ - $ 26,545 | $ 16,545
5300- Sale Comp Fixed Assets $ - 13 - $ - 1% - |3 -
Total Revenue $ 4,263,768 | $ 3,943,425 | $ 4,468,200 | $ - $ 4,468,200 | $ 524,775
Total Expenditures (Below) $ 3,867,612 | § 5,098,425 | $ 4,374,566 | $ - $ 4,374,566 | $ (723,859)
Revenue Over (Under) Expenditures $ 396,156 | $ (1,155,000)| $ 93,634 | $ - $ 93,634 | $ 1,248,634
Beginning Fund Balance § 1,314,266 | $ 1,600,000 | $ 1,710,422 | $ - $ 1,710,422 | $ 110,422
Ending Fund Balance $ 1,710,422 | § 445,000 | $ 1,804,056 | $ - $ 1,804,056 | $§ 1,359,056
Expenditures By Function
Instruction $ 1,988,843 | § 2,252,512 | $ 2,054,421 | $ - $ 2,054,421 | § (198,091)
Support Services $ 1,754,825 | § 1,905,913 | $ 1,850,145 | $ - $ 1,850,145 | $ (55,768)
Enterprise & Community Service $ - $ 10,000 | $ - $ - $ - $ (10,000)
Transfers $ 123,944 | $ 485,000 | $ 470,000 | $ - $ 470,000 | $ (15,000)
Contingency $ - § 445,000 | $ - $ - b - $  (445,000)
Totals by Function $ 3,867,612 | $ 5,098,425 | $ 4,374,566 | $ - b 4,374,566 | $ (723,859)




15'990'6¥8  (09'899°€98) 15°825'CvPS  (L2°950°7.L8) (ze'619'88%) S¥'8sks ZZ'09+'990'7$ |=ouejeg Buipuz
(sL00L°2828) (L9sLe'pses)  (86'006°'2028)  (LtZ9p'szes) (09'ileg'zees) (egzezeyzs)  (SE°Z0L°LLLS)  |seumppuadxg Ajyjuop [ejoL

Tve ONION3 dO¥ddYNN 0004
000$ 0008 00°0% 0008 000$ 0008 00°0% SIIONIONILNOD 0009
0008 0008 (o00o0'SERS) 0008 000$ 000% 00°0$ SHIISNVHL 0005
0008 0008 000$ 0008 000% 0008 000% s301ag Aunwwo) g asudiaul 0oos
(6¥°211'821L8) (82809°€L18) (vL0ob'pLLS)  (pO'98S'2SLS) (8L626'69LS) (b 2i82'96S) (s1oeL'0L18) S30INYIS LHOddNS 0002
{ooze6'gsLs) (ee202'0818) (sgop0'esis) (zeheg0L18) (zgroLzols) (eeEsyeeris) (02 L.i6S) NOILONHLSNI 0001

uonound Aq saunyipuadxa)
99°091'9EES  L0°.99°062% 05'620'8¥L'LS  0L°0L¥'¥SES BLLLO'FYES BZLBE'EHES [57/91'8E2'CS  |anusaay Auop ejoL
0008 0008 0008 0008 000% 0008 65°LZF0LLLS TvE NN ONINNIO3E 00+5
0008 0008 0008 00708 0070% 0008 0008 S13SSY a3aXid dNOD/FTVS 00€S
000% 0008 00°0% 00°0$ 000% 0008 00°0% S334 1S3Y04 TvH3a34d 108y
89'1298 0008 0003 0008 0008 000$ 000% AIv-NI-SINVHO 03LDIH 1S3 66LE
£6°L0L'FLS 0008 000% 00708 000% 0008 0Z'L8Z'TIS ONN4 TOOHIS NOWWOD E0LE
00'60L'Z¥ES  00'60L'Zves 00'60L'2rvZs 0029L'9¢2$ 00°Z9L'9¢EES 00'29L'9EZ$ 00°808'€LPS LH0ddNS TvHINIO - 4SS LOLE
0008 0008 9L0¥ES 0008 000% 282798 00°0% SI0UNOSIH ILVIAIWWI ¥IHLO 6612
0008 0008 00°SLZ'ELS 0008 000% 0008 00°0$ SANN4 0S3 TvH3N39O 2012
000% 0008 0070% 0008 000$ 0008 0008 aNN4 TOOHDS ALNNOD LOLZ
0008 0¥ ¥85S £L¥06'LS 8L'060°ZLS$ 000% 0008 STARAA > SNO3NVTIZOSIN 0661
00°000'2% 0008 0008 0001218 00091°L$ 0008 00°0% S334 YVIN2I¥END-00 0FLL
89°G68S 0E'95LS £2°9v98 SE'80LS S1'806% 82 '£06% 685088 SINIWLSIANI NO LSHILNI 015}
000% 0008 000$ 0008 000$ 0008 00°0% STIVS XVL ALNNOD €111
880V ¥S ¥8'99.% 80'529's$ LLO¥9'ES £9°181'SS £9°€80°SS ¥9'821'9% SIXVL SHVIA HORd ZLib
67 26G'LLS L¥058'SYS 0£685'2289 0008 000% 0008 00°0% SIXVL SHVIA LNIHHND LLLL
NYT J3a AON 120 1438 ony ATnr anuanay|l
s|enyoy

Z20Z '0€ INNT :Y8N0IYL S|enpy

uonaalold mold ysed zz/Tz A4
00T punj-puny |e4a3uan
1014351 |00YIS B[|EDUOA



65'650'708°1$

edcuejeg pung pu3

B3+ 0V + by aLA

(6E'zze'zoss) 059916018 L¥'¥98'2sS (ceazz'2s8) (09 vLERLS)
(96°¢95"#.LE+3) 0003 (96695 vLE'18) (00'szr'ers'es) (1vel5'czas) (iy069'cees)  (BLiS¥'6LES)  (SL'E00'v¥ES) (L9°6.8'ZEES)
0008 000$ 0008 (00°000'5+¥$)
0008 000$ 0003 (00°000'SH#8) 000$ 0008 00°0$ 0008 0008
(00" 000" 0448) 000% (D0 000'0LFS) (00°000's8%%) 0008 0008 00°0% (00°000°5ES) 0003
0008 000% 0008 (00°000'01S) 000% 0008 00°0$ 0008 0008
(92°5¥L°058°LS) 000% (ocskL058°LS) (00°€16'506'LS) (90'gsi’iezs) (veeom'ssis) (6zsve'scis) (950.Z°iris) (658¥T€9LS)
(09 02+ #50°28) 000$ (09'02+'#50°Z8) (00'ZL52Z52'28) (so'Lzr'pees) (ce'ome2s18)  (6F21S5'6218) (65°262°1918) (26°0£9°691%)
S5 1298198 000% §5129'8L1'9% 00'SZF EVS'SS ZL95Z'E98 L6958°ZFVS SZZZE'TLES  02'9..'9828 164958528
6512 0LL°LS 000$ 651K 0LL'LS 00°000°009°L$ 000$ 0008 0008 0008 000$
00°08 000% 0008 00°0% 000$ 0008 0008 00°0% 0008
€5 #15 9Z8 0008 £5+$5'0Z8 00°000'0LS £5'¥5'0Z8 0008 0008 0008 0008
8971293 0008 891298 000% 000$ 0008 00°08 0008 0008
E1°€8E'9Zs 000% €1 €BE'9ZS 00°0LZ'sES 000$ 0008 00°0$ 00°0s 0008
16°€99'¢9L'eS 0008 16€99'691'cS 00°SLL'BOLZS 000% LBELL'OTHS 00'LIE'Z¥ES  O0D'60LZHCS  00GOLZHEZS
S9ETH IS 0008 S9EEy'LS 0008 000% 699813 0008 0008 Tevvezs |
00°Z20'6ES 0008 00Z20'6ES 00°000'8ES 0008 00¥PZLS 0008 00°E9L'ELS 0008
91°Z86'7s 000$ 91286'2s 00005°€S$ 91°286'Zs 0008 00°03 0008 0008
ZE'¥80'e8S 000$ ZE¥80'e8s 00°000'59% 68'5L50L8 L9 v02'ES £ELEG'OLS 08'E9ES £1°290°28
09'889'eS 000% 09'889'8% 00°000°8% 000% 09LLLLS 000078 00°LPL'ZS 0008
SE0ZL'1LS 000% SEOZLLLS 00°000°02% 8765518 0¥'285°1S 96'20Z'LS 68'800°1S VL LELS
T +ves 000$ ZT ¥v8s 000% 000$ T rves 00°0$ 0008 0008
ZEFOL 0P8 0008 TEVOLOPS 00°000°05% Y¥'82e’Ls Lgzee'Ls S¥'965°LS Zz L08'TS £1E8TTS
€0°/SF'SS0'LS 000% €0 /Sr'S50'LS 00°000°5588 27928618 lTeee'ls 15°082'F$ 62 L16'€2S gy'ELsoLs

Is3aAlA lemay QLA IYNIDIHO 139Cng  |3NNr AVIN Hdv HYN g34

uo13d3fo4d Mojd Ysed zz/TZ A4

00T pung-puny [eJausD
1213S1Q |00YS B|[BIUOA



} :obed 8L¥'1202 Jdyuenoids  podey WY LELLILL 2202/21/L0  :p9uld
Joday jo pug

%00°0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ ;lejol puelis

%00°0 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00} - ONN4 TVHENID :aNNd

%0000k 00°000°Sy¥$ . 000% . . 00000'GrH$ 00°0% 00°000°S¥v$ e e, GBLYNOISIANN 00°000:000°000°0000°0002°00k
%00°00}  00°000'St¥$ 00°0$ 00°000'sv7$ 00°0$ 00°000'SHH$ J3.LYNDISAANN 00°000°000°000°0000°0009°001
%60°€  00000°GkS . 00°000'SLS 00°000°0Lt$ 0$ . ........00000587$ d3.LVYNDISIANN 00°000°000°000°0000°0005"00}
%00°00L _00000°04$ 000$ . ......000000L$ .00°0% 000$ .. .. 000000 . . . ... Q3 LYNDISIANN 00°000°000°000°0000°000€°001.
%LLL . ¥9LIL'GSLS 00°0% . Y9IQLSSIS  9E'SvL'0S8LS  90°8GL°LETS 00'€16'50028 QaLYNDISIANN 00°000°000°000°0000°0002°00 1
%957 0¥'160'86$ 00°0$ 0b'160'86% 09'027'v50°2$ S0'L2r'v6ss 0021525128 daLYNOISIANN 00°000°000°000°0000°000}°00}
%60'12  (70'658'894°L$) 0008 (70'658'89L°1L$) 'S9S'vLE'YS)  (L1'645'9e9%)  (00°Ser'ers'ss) __Q3LYNOISIANN 00°0007000°000°0000°0000°00}
png 9, aoueleg jebpng  9oueiqWNOUT aoueleq alA oleq o] abuey 196png 19 uopduosag Jogquinp Junoooy

abuey sjeq Aq [lereq souelquinoug Jaljld [A] 9oueleq 019z Upm sjunoode Julld [] souelqunous aid apnjoul [[]

2c02/0g/9 ®leg ol

ceae/L9

:9)e woi4

90UE[Eq 0J9Z UYIM SJUN020Y SARORU| 8pnjox3 [[]

sepy esdejjo) Aq ejoiqns [7]

220T-120T :iesA [edsld

»+SNOILLVIIdO¥ddV LHOdIY QAVOSE xxx

Z€# JOUISIQ 0098 B|[eduoL



L :ebed 8Lt 1202 JdyuenIoyds  Hodey NV LS:8LiLL  Z202/ZL/L0  peuld
%00 000$ 000$ 00°0$ (00°000's€$) 000 (00°000°sE$) HIASNVHL ONNFHTLNI 00°000°000°000°0025°0000°L 12
%8GLL (52°082'€0L$) 00'0% (sz°06L'€0L%) (5L'60Z°L1$) 00°0% (00°000°'s¥1$) 012 - AQOE IN3ANLS aNN4
%20°g" S1°602°L$ 00°0$ S/'602'1$ (g2'602°L¥$) 00°0$ (00°000°0¥$) LNIANLS-IONVYIVE NN ONINNIOZE 00°000°000°000°00¥5°0000°042
%00°00+  (00°000°S0L$) 00°0% (00°000'501$) 00°0$ ) 00°0% ~(00°000°501$) ONISIVYANNA 8110 00°000°000°000°0921°0000°042.
%0¢"L (r1'8vS'vLS) 00'0% (rL8¥5'v1L$) (98°982'781%) (2£709.'c$) (00'sec'661%) 602 - INYISIY SY3d :ANN4
%0L°L (rz'995'c)$) 00'0% (y2'995'cL$) (92899291 %) 00°0% (00°g£2'921$) JONVIVE NN ONINNIOIE 00°000°000°000°00+$"0000°602
%YL € (+8169%) 00°0$ (¥8°169%) (91°80g'Le$) (09:0£9°c$) (00°000°22$) INYISIY SH3d 00°000°000°000°046°0000'602
%.E°92 (90°062%) 00°0$ (90°062%) (v6'608%) (£26219) __{00-00¢°1$) SLNINSIANI NO LSTIFLNI 00°000°000°000°0151°0000°'60Z
%'y (0z'2L6'2$) 00°0%$ (0zz.6'2%) (08'zee'v93%) (ZE've$) (00°562°29%) 80Z - INYISTY LNIWAOTIWIANN :aNNd
%2y (0.°168T$) 0003 (02'168'2$) (0£'801'9%) 00°0% (00°000°29%) YTdNINN-FONYIVE NN ONINNIDIE 00°000°000°000°00+S"0000°802
%6222 (0508%) 00°0% (05'08%) (0gv12$) (LE'¥E$) (00°562%) SLINIWSIANI NO LSTHILNI 00°000°000°000°015 1 °0000°80Z
%LLYT (8y°9¥2'L8%) 00°0$ (8v°9¥2'L89) (z5€59'c.228) (16°181'2€%) (00°006'09€$) 902 - S30IAY3S 4004 dNN4
%90/~ LVLLL'YLS 0008 LLLLLYLS (LLLLLYES) 00°0$ (00°000°02$) 3S g004-3ONVY1VE ANN4 ONINNIOIS 00°000°000°000°00¥5°0000°902
%00°00L  (00°000°'SL$) 00 o (00000'5L9) 00°0$ . 00°0$ (00°000°GL$) HIASNYHL ANNSYILNI 00°000°000°000°0025°0000°90Z
%66'06-  ¥9'6¥5'L$ $9'6%5'L$ (y9'675'9%) (¥9°6¥5'9%) (00°000'9%) S3IILIJOWNOD Yasn 00°000°000°000°016%°0000°902
%99'€2 (vevee'Lv$) (reves'Lv) (99:G29'251$) (e9s1z'2L$) (00°000°'00Z$) INISUNGNIZE HONNT TOOHOS TLVYN 00°000°000°000°505% 0000°90Z
%I¥'9E  (L¥'6SL'EYS) (Lyessers) (€5°012°9L$) (GLyL1'8$). (00°000°02L$)  GWIFH 1SVHMYIHE TOOHDS TLYN 00°000°000°000"+05%°0000°90Z
%000 087298°C$ 08'298°C$. (08'298'2%) (05°+0e$) 00°0$ . INISHNGWITH HONNT TOOHDS TLYN 00°000°000°000°662€ 0000°90Z
%L67L  (2LLLS) (2L L1$) (82'z88%) 00°0$ (00°006%) HOLYIN HONNT LYOddNS TOOHDS 00°000°000°000°204L£°0000°90Z
%000 0g'lees ... bsvees o (ogiiees) 00°0$ 00°0$ . e HONOT = STTVS ATIVA e 00°000°000°000°0191°0000°90¢
%161 16°919'8% 16919'8$ (16°919'651%) (Le6L9) (00°000'15v%) Z0Z - dd3H/dWI ©a1d :aNNd
%LEE9  SE96¥'6% 00°0$ SE'967'69 (ge'967'v2$) 00°0$ (00°000'S1L$) A 9Q78-30NYTYE NN ONINNIDZE 00°000°000°000°00¥S°0000°202
%00°0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ (00°000'5£7$) 00°0$ (00°000'g¢+$) ANNA TYYINIO WOYH HIASNYL 00°000°000°000°002% 0000°202
%68 . (vv'6.88) 00°0$ (yv6.88) _{9g0219) (Le6isg) (00:000'1$) .. SINZWS3ANI NO LSTHLNI .....00:000°000°000"0}5}°0000°20¢
%ES P9 (¥1°28¢€'280'L$) 00°0% (¥1'28¢'280'1$) (98°219'265%) (6L %0t°1L91$) (00°000°689°L$) 102 - ¥ISSA ANNA
%000 vgeLeoes 00°0$ y8'eLeoes (rg'e1£'02$) 00'0$ 00°0$ JONVIVE NN ONINNIOZE - ¥3SS3 00°000°000°000°00¥S°0000° L0Z
%25'c9  (98'625°166%) 00°0% (s9'e25'166%) (51°9.1'695%) (62'70%'191%) (00°000°195°1L$) INNIATY H3ISST 00°000°000°000°L0S¥°0000°L0Z
%69°€6  (EL2/L'9Ll$)  000% o (erzii'9Llg) (£8°228'4%)  00°0% (00000421 $) __QIY-NIFSINYHO QF101IM.LS3Y ¥3HL0 00°000°000°000°662€°0000° 102
%IV Ll G996L'GE9S 00°0$ G5°961°6E9% (S5°129'821'9%) (z£'952'€9%) (00°g2y'eyS's$) 00k - ANNA TVYINED ANNL
%069 65°1Zr0LLS 00°0$ 65°L2r'0LLS (6S12r'0LL'LS) 00°0$ (00°000°009°L$)  IVHINIO-ZONYIVE ANNH ONINNIDIE 00°000°000°000°00¥5°0000°00%
%SY'S9L-  €SYYS'9LS 000% £S7S'9L$ (85°775'92$) (eg°y¥S'ozs) (00°000'01$) 5334 1S3H04 vyIaad 00°000°000°000° 108%°0000°00}
%000 _00°0% 891298 (89'129%) 00°0$ 00°0$ o SINVYO Q3 LOI-LSTH-NON ¥IHLO 00°000°000°000°661€°0000°00}
%S9 00°0$ €LeLLLS (g1-£88°929) 00°0$ (000Lz'se$) aNN4 TOOHIS NOWNOD 00°000°000°000°€01£°0000°001

00°0$ 16'876'96£$ (£6°€99'591°¢$) 00°0$ (00°512892°2$) AaNN4 18¥0ddNS TOOHIS 00°000°000°000° L0LE°0000°00L

go'ezyL$ 00°0% S9'ezy'L$ (s9'e2v'L$) 00°0$ 00°0$ ] SATUNOS FLVIGINYTLINI ¥IHLO 00°000°000°000°6612°0000°00%

00220t$  000% 002201 (00°z20'65$) 00°0$ (00°000'8€$) SANNA 4S3 TvHaINID 00°000°000°000°20L2°0000°00L

(¥8°215%) 00°0$ (¥8°218%) (91°296'2%) (91°286'2$) (00°005°c$) ANN4 TOOHIS ALNNOD 00°000°000°000°1L0LZ°0000°001
28780'c2$ 00°0$ Ze'¥80'¢e$ (ze'¥80°'88%) (68°915°01$) (00°000°99%) SIQUNOS VOO ISIN 00°000°000°000°0661°0000°00L
(00°€20°L$) 00°0$ (00'€20'L$) (00°£28'9%) ) (00°000°8%) $334 YVYIN2IYEND-00 00°000°000°000°0%£L"0000°001
09'L1L LS 00°0$ 09'b1L'LS (09°1121%) 00°0$ 00°0$ SAILIALLOY ¥YINJI-M¥ND-02 00°000°000°000°00/4°0000°00}

(59642 00°0$ (59'622'8%) (ge02LLL9) (87°685'1$) (00°000°02%) SANINLSIANI NO SONINYYI 00°000°000°000°0151°0000°00L

00°0$ 2T r8s (2T vr8%) 00°0$ 00°0% _S3IXVL XMOVE ¥O4 STIVS XV.L 09 00°000°000°000°€} 1 1°0000°00}

00°0$ (89'5¢2'6%) (zev9L'0vs) (v7'928'1$) (00000°08%) SIXYL SHVYIA HOId 00°000°000°000°Z} 1 1°0000°00

25°01-  €07LSP'00L$ ~_00°0% £0°2G%'00L$ (£0°26¥'950°L$)  (ez'9z8'eL$) (00°000°556$) SIXYL MUVIA INFHAND 00°000°000°000°} | 11 "0000°001
png 9% souefeg jebpng  9oueiqunoulg aoueleg alA o)eq o] 9buey  19b6png 19 uopduossqg JaquinN Junodoy

abuey e1eQ AQ |IB}9Q 92UBIqUINDUT J8}I4 ‘ Poueleq 019z Yjm sjunoode julld [] eouelquinous aud spnjou] 7]
:91e(] Woid

2202/0€/9 ®req oL

2c0e/1I9

QouBleq 0J3Z YiM SJUNOIJY BAIJOBU] 9pN|oXg D
%se osdejjo) Aq [ejoians [[]

2202-1207 :1eaj [edsiy

»x»SONUIAY-INOT LHOdIYH AUVOG s+

CE# ISIQ [00YOS BjjedUoA



Z -abed 8L'v'12c0C dyusnoids  podey NV LG8LILL 2202/2L/L0  pejuld
Hoday jo puz

%92, (Lzegz'6LL8) 000$ (Lzege'6LLs) (er980'681'68)  (L1'120'€eLS) (00°08€'806'6$) !lejo puels)

%Z8.9-  65°1L06°0L$ 00°0$ 65°106°0L$ (65'926'929) (01°889'2$) (00'520'919) 00 - dIHSYVIOHOS :aNN4

%LEYE-  609YL'SS 00°0$ 60°9¥)'S$ (60°971'023$) 0008 (00°000'51$) {VIOHOS-3ONY1vE ONN4 ONINNIOZE 00°000°000°000°00+5°0000°00.
%0085~ 00°08L'S$  00°0% 00082'S$ _(0gossee) . (00089'2$) (00°000°18) ~....SNOILYNOQ 8 SNOILNERINOD 00°000°000°000°026"0000"004
%2928 (0S¥e$) 00°0$ (05°ve$) (0g05%) (01°8%) (00°'92$) SLNIWSIANI NO LSIHILINI 00°000°000°000°015+°0000°00.
%ZL0L-  9L'ET6L$ 00°0% 9e'€T6'L$ (9g'€26'023$) (86'16L°C1L$) (00°000°61$) 862 - LNVYO NOILYONAZ NVIANI :aNNd

%TL0L-  9€'€T6LS 00°03% 9¢°¢ee’'L$ (9¢'€26'02%) (86'162'21%) (00°000'61$) INVYD NOLLYDNAT NVIANI 00°000°000°000°00£¥'0000°862
%6592 (£8'¢89°21$) 000$ (28°€89'21$) (g1'910'e$) (e1'z18'e$) (00°00L'L¥$) 262 - (V) 11 31LIL :aNNd

%e00  (ze$) o 000% (12e$) (62°969'51L$) 000 . . (00°002'6L%) ___JONY1vE dNNd ONINNIOZg 00°000°000°000°00¥5°0000°262
%e96e  (91°089°CL$) 00°03% (91°089'21$) (rg'6LE'6LS) (£1'218'2%) (00°000'zes) INNIAIY 1L ITLIL 00°000°000°000°065%°0000° 262
%Ee0°LL (05°8Lt'¥L$) 00°0% (05°8Lt'v1$) (0s7128'0L$) (ze'e65'229) (00°000'58%) 962 - v3dl :aNnd
%g02L  (0g'8Ly'vLS)  00°0% (05°'821'1L$) (05'125'0/%)  (es'e6s'L2%) (00°000°68%) o J1VIS VIA AT 434 00°000°000°000°065%°0000°96Z
%IE0L-  9LYLY$ 00°0% 9L YLY$ (9L 7L¥'¥$) 00°0% (00°000'v$) 062 - LNVYD SNIMY3d :dNNd
%LE0L-  QLVLPS  000$ 9vvs QLYLY'YS)  000% _ (00°000%$) LNVYD TYNOILYOOA Il SNIMYAd 00°000°000°000°905+°0000°062
%1596 (00°L¥7'SL$) 00°0$ (00" 1¥¥'SL$) (00°659%) (00°69¢$) (00°000'91$) 682 - YSYS/dvaY aNNd .
%15°96 (00°LYH'GLS) 00°0$ (00°1¥¥'SL$) (00°655%) (00°65¢$) (00°000'913) i J1VIS VIA AZH a3 00°000°000°000°065%°0000°'682
%SL1T (Lz'8pr'0es) 00°0% (Lz'8ri'oes) (62'1.55'601%) (¥0'099'6£$) (007000071 %) 98z - (v) 1 371LIL :aNNd
%sLve  (1e'8ry'oes) 00°0$ _(zerroes) (62°155'601%) (+0099'6$) (00°000'071 %) (V) 1 37LIL-1S VIA O34 00°000°000°000°065%°0000°982
%87 LL (Lv°166'283) 00°0% (L¥'166°28$) (£5'859°16€$) (56'292'601%) (00°089'v27$) 182 - S103rodd IvI03ds :aNnd
%EL'EL-  ¥BYLLLS 00°0$ ¥8¥LLLS (+8'%28°193) 00°0$ (00°059'+5$) TYIO34S-3ONYTvE ANNH ONINNIDIS 00°000°000°000°00%5°0000° .82
%82ez  (0,°€082L$) 00'0% (0£'€08°2L$) (0g'96L'2¥$) (¥9'902'22$) (00°000°55$) o vS$s3 00°000°000°000°0157°0000°,8Z
%6yl (19eveLes) 00°0$ (Lg'eveLe$) (6£'959'21.2%) (1£'955'98%) (00°000'05¢$) QIV-NIFSINYYO ILOIMLSTY ¥IHLO 00°000"000°000°662€°0000° 182
%08ve _ (00°6L0'0Y$) 00°0$ (cosLo'ors) . (oo'kse'vs$) 0008 . (00°000'G}}$) . 3LYAIM/SNOLLNEIIINOD -00°000°000°000°026°0000°482
%80°S (z0°285'81$) 00'0% (z0°285'8L$) (867217 LvES) (96°051'v21$) (00°000'99¢€%) 08¢ - TOOHOSTYd ISINOYd *aNN4d

%000 ¥8.YL'e$ 00°0$ ¥8°L¥1'S$ (b8 2¥1'S$) 00°0$ . 000$ JONYIVE NN ONINNIDAE 00°000°000°000°00¥S°0000°082
%89 (98'veL'ETS) 00°0$ (98°v£2'€2$) (rr-gozzres)  (96°0SL'v2L$)  (00°000'99€$) _LNVY9 TOOHDSIMd ISINOYd ~00°000°000°000°662¢ 00007082
%ZL6Z-  £9°669°€L$ 000$ £9'669'¢.$ (£9'969°12¢€$) (czspLeyLy) (00°000°8¥2$) 16Z - INNOOOV LNIWLSIANI LNIANLS :aNN4

%000 66'51.25% 000% 66'S1L°29% (66'SL4'28%)  000% . 000% o JONY1vE ANNd ONINNIDIg 00°000°000°000°00¥$°0000° L5
%98 966028 00°0$ ¥9'6.6°02$ (v9'626'89¢2$) (zzsrLeyL$) (00°000°8¥2$) VIS - SINVHO LOIYLSTY ¥IHLO 00°000°000°000°662£°0000° 152
%Ye LS~ LTLES'0TS 00°0$ 12°2£5°02$ (12°2€5'09%) 00°0$ (00°000°0$) 142 - ANNd ADOTONHOIL NN

%YL 0Ly 12°/85'02$ 00°0$ 12°/£5'02$ (1z'L£5'629) 00°0$ (00°000°6$) IONHOZL-IONYTvE GN NNI93g _00°000°000°000°00¥5°0000°L 1.2
png 9% oouejeg 1ebpng  souelqunoug aoueleg aditA aleq o] abuey  186png 19 uopduossqg Jogquunn junoaoy

afuey s1e( Ag 1B} 9oUBIqUWINIUT JB}I4 S 2oueleq 0J9Z YjIM SJUNOJJE Julld D aoueIqUINOUS a1d apnjou] D

220¢/0€/9

:e1e OL

¢c0e/L9

@1 wol4

90UE|Eq 048Z UM SJUN0ODY dAoeu] apnioxa [

yse esdejjo) Aq [ejoians []

czoe-ieoe

19 A |29SI4

*xxSONUBIAIY-INOT 1LHOdIY AHAVOD xs+x

CECH PUISIQ [00YDOS B[[EdUOA



Yoncalla School District No. 32

Administrative Office
P.O. Box 568 - Yoncalla, Oregon 97499
Phone: (541) 849-2782 Fax: (541) 849-2316

July 12, 2022

Recommendation:

Dear Mr. Berry,

Please accept this letter as a recommendation for George (Matt) Sybrant to be hired as the
Yoncalla High School culinary/foreign language teacher for the 2022-23 school year. Matt comes
to the district with a diverse background including being a freelance drafter, a degree in
international studies with an emphasis in Spanish, business, entrepreneurship, economic
development and 11 years of teaching motorcycle safety at Oregon State University.

In addition, he possesses valuable educational assets, including an interest in expanding the
districts CTE programs in other areas including possibly FFA and CAD, drafting, and web design.
This is exciting information, but even more important, Matt and his family live in the Yoncalla
community and he has a daughter who will be a freshman next year.

The hiring committee unanimously agree that Matt’s addition to the staff will strengthen our
resolve to serving students and aligning instructional practices.

It is with excitement that I recommend Matt Sybrant for this position.

Respectfully,
Brioan Em?

Brian Berry, Superintendent
Yoncalla School District



Yoncalla School District
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
December 15, 2021
292 5t Street
Yoncalla, OR 97499

Until further notice, due to COVID-19 concerns, and the meeting will be available on Facebook Live.

PM 6:07

VII.

Vil

https://www.facebook.com/yhseagles/

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT ADMINISTRATION PRESENT

Cathey Grimes, Board Chair Brian Berry Danielle Littlefield
David Anderson, Vice Chair-Absent Don Hakala-Absent Laurie Simleness
Eric Gustafson Erin Helgren Cody Reed

Jen Bailey Chelsea Ross

Della Orcutt

CALL TO ORDER. Chair Grimes called the meeting to order, the flag salute was conducted. '
AWARDS, RECOGNITION, CORRESPONDENCE. Students of the were recognized.

PUBLIC FORUM

The public was invited to share any comments they may have with the board via email.
Emails should be received by 1:00 PM on December 15th, 2021, and sent to:
laurie.simleness@yoncalla.ka2.or.us. No comments were submitted.

ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA. The following adjustments were made to the agenda: Board
Policy IKA was in the November 17, 2021 as struck out, it should have been omitted completely.
Under Consent Agenda, the two policies listed should have been listed under Item C.

Director Gustafson made a motion to approve the agenda adjusted, Director Orcutt seconded,
passed unanimously.

CONSENT AGENDA
A.  Minutes of the November 17, 2021 School Board meeting
B. Accounts payable/funding update
C. Board Policy
e ACB-Every Student Belongs
e ACB-AR Bias Incident Complaint Procedure
Director Bailey made a motion to approve the consent agenda, Director Orcutt seconded, passed
unanimously.

REPORTS

High School Principal Report, presented by Chelsea Ross
Elementary Principal Report, presented by Erin Helgren
Dean of Students Report, presented by Chelsea Ross
Financial Update, as reported by Danielle Littlefield
Superintendent Report, presented by Brian Berry

e SIA Annual Report. Superintendent Berry reported 2020-2021 expenditures from
the Student Investment Account.

ACTION ITEMS.

A.  Superintendent Evaluation Calendar
After discussion, Chair Grimes suggested moving the January 12" Executive session to 5:30
on January 19™. Director Gustafson made a motion for the board to approve the

monNw>



Superintendent Evaluation Calendar with the date change, Director Bailey seconded,
passed unanimously.

FUTURE DATES OF IMPORTANCE
¢ School Board Meeting, January 19, 2021

ADJOURN.
Director Gustafson made a motion to adjourn, Director Orcutt seconded, passed unanimously.
The meeting was adjourned at 7:08 PM



